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Docket Nos. 50-317
and 50-318
Mr. G. C Creel

Vice President - Nuclear Energy
Baltimore Gas and Electric company
Calvert C1iffs Nuclear Power Plant
MD Rts. 2 & 4

P. 0. Box 1535

Lusby, Maryland 20657

Dear Mr. Creel;

SUBJECT: SECOND TEN-YEAR INTERVAL INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM - CALVERT CLIFFS
NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1 (TAC NO. M64976) AND UNIT 2 (TAC NO.
M64977)

By letter dated September 20, 1990, the NRC reviewed and provisionally
approved the Second Ten-Year Interval Inservice Test (IST) Program, inciuding
relief requests, for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 and 2.
The basis for the NRC approval was detailed in the Safety Evaluation and
Technical Evaluation Report which were enclosed. However, we indicated in the
letter that program changes which involve additions or deletions of components
from the program should be provided to the NRC staff for review and should not
be implemented prior to review and approval by the NRC  This is inrconsistent
with Generic Letter (GL) 89-04, "Guidanc2 On Oeveluping Acceptable Inservice
Testing Programs." Four public meetings were also held in June of 1989 to
discuss GL 89-04 and to further enhance the guidance provided in the GL. By
lett?r dated October 25, 1989, the minutes of the meetings were provided to
all licensees.

¥ _n determining the need for NRC review and approval for IST changes, the
guidance provided in GL 89-04 and the minutes of the public meetings should be
used. Program changes, such as adaitional relief requests or chinges to
relief requests, should be submitted for staff review bui should not be
implemented prior to review and approval by the NRC. New or revised relief
requests meeting the positions in Generic Letter 89-04, Enclosure 1, should be
submitted to the NRC staff but can be implemented provided the guidance in
Generic Letter 89-04, Section D, is followed. Program changes that involve
additions or deletions of components from the IST program should be piovided
to the NRC. but do not necessarily require NRC review and approval. As noted
during one of the public meetings, it is the licensce’s responsibility to

assure cthat all components required to be in IST programs are included and - il
tested to the extent practical. : [ L\
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Mr. G. C, Creel -2 - March &4, 1992

Therefore, the gtidance discucsed above should be used in liev of that
provided .n the L3ptember 20. '990, NRC letter regarding program changes
involving the addition or deletion of companents in the IST program.

Sincerely,

b Bl

Daniel G. McDonald, Senicr Project Manager
Project Directorate [-1

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page



Mr. G. C. Creel
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Prince Frederick, Maryland 20678

D. A. Brune, Esquire

General Counsel

Baltimore Gas and Electric Company
P. 0. Box 1475

daltimore, Maryland 21293

Jay E. Silberg, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
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Washington, DC 20037

Mr. G. L. Detter, Director, NRM
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
MD Rts. 2 & 4, P. 0. Box 1535
Lusby, Maryland 20657
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P. 0. Jox 468

St. Leonard, Maryland 20685

Mr. Richard 1. McLean
Administrator - Radioacology
Department of Natural Resources
580 Taylor Avenue

Tawes State Office Building

B3

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19404

Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant

Unit Nos. | and 2

Mr. Joseph H. Walter

Engineering Division

Fublic Service Commission of
of Maryland

American Building

23] E. Baltimore Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21202-3486

Kristen A, Burger, Esquire
Maryland beople's Counsel
American Building, 9th Floor
231 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Patricia T. Birnie, Esquire
Co-Director

Maryland Safe Energy Coalition
P. 0. Box 33111

Baltimore, Maryland 21218
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Therefore, the guidance discussed above should be used in lieu of that

provided in the September 20, 1990,

NRC letter regarding program changes

invelving the addition or deletion of components in the IST program.

cc: See next page
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Sincerely,
Original Signed By

Daniel G. McDonald, Scnior Preject Manager
Project Directorate I-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I/I1

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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